

















men were put to work to create this refuge which is ap-
proximately 3 to 4 miles wide and 16%2 miles long.

During the 1930s, Sand Lake was a dry spot. Through
the work of these 200 young men, dikes, roads, and land-
scaping were developed. Nearly 2 million trees and shrubs
were planted by hand. Bulrush was planted in the lake bed.

Hundreds of thousands of geese, egret, herons and
grebes come fo the refuge each migration season. Hunt-
ing of deer, as well as birds, make this a popular place.
Thousands of people come every year to tour the place
and climb the tower.

Thus, we have this area important historically,
economically and biologically.

The first white settlers established their claims directly
east of the James. The soil was so rich that in, 1882, a
Captain Stinchcomb harvested a crop of Fife hard wheat,
with excellent milling qualities. On his 5-acre field, the yield
was D2 bushels per acre,




Harvesting

Traveling southward, we find Tacoma Park with its
dense growth of trees. It was first used as a picnic ground
for the Farmers’ Alliance and later taken over by the Tacoma
Park association. Scores of families made it their summer
home; a few stayed all year. It was the scene of Chautau-
qua, Farmer’s Alliance, fourth of July picnics, Populist en-
campments, County &8th grade graduations, revival
meetings, and all manner of political rallies with speakers
ranging from William Jennings Bryan to Carrie A, Nation.

Tacoma Park
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Tacoma Park had a store, a post office, pavilion, merry-
go—rfc)und, stands where candy, peanuts and lemonade
were sold, an auditorium built into a hillside, a restaurant
and a baseball diamond. People came with teams and
wagﬁons, horses and buggies, and tents. Many camped for
several days. Nearby was a pasture where horses could
stay and eat for 25¢ a day. The Great Northern Railroad
ran éspecial excursion tirains from Aberdeen during the
summer.

Yorkville Post Office

A short distance down river was Yorkville, Brown
County’s first post office, established in 1879. The building
was erected of logs from the river banks and housed a
grocery store and hotel. It was located in this spot because
there was an old ferry operated by the government for use
of soldiers traveling on the old government road from Fort
Pierre to Fort Sisseton. Settlers going to other parts of the
county crossed at this fording place, taking their cattle,
horses and sheep with them.

All along the James were dug outs which were some
of the first homes. Timber along the river was the only
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source of fuel. A few miles southwest of Yorkville is Ched;
Lake, a wide marsh-like part of the river. The dirt dikes
_____ around it were made by horse-drawn grading equipment.
There were several fur trading posts along the James
River because of the great abundance of fur-bearing
animals, particularly beaver. The American Fur Co,
founded by John Jacob Astor, founded one as early as
1855, Pierre Le Blanc, a French trader established a trading
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‘*‘° post in 1835. A few years later, he was killed by Indians.
. Joseph Brown established a store which he called Oakwood

Post. It was called Qakwood Post because of the dense
growth of oak trees. Later the trading post was operated
by Francois Rondelle. Still later, Jim Humphrey operated
the store, post office and blacksmith shop. The store car-
vied groceries, vard goods and farm machinery and
operated from 1880 to 1915, The building was also used
as a dance hall, church, for Sunday School and for funerals.
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First zeneral Store

The east side of the river was a beautiful picnic ground.
Throughout this area of the James, there was an estimated
5 000 acres of timber, much of it oak. Much of the oak
has been replaced with growth of ash, American Elm and

willow.
Nicollet and Fremont, the Pathfinder, came up the
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James through Spink and Brown County to this spot in
1839 and recorded it in their journals. The D.AR. placed
a granite monument at the site.

At York’s landing near Rondell, there was a grist mill.
Henry Slack maintained a ferry service between the west
bank of the James and Dayton Hill. An old Indian bury-
ing ground was close by,

‘Southward, just across the line in Spink County, is Ar-
madale Island. This stand of oak is magnificent. Many
of the trees are from 250 to 275 years old.

Armadale was the home of a band of 200 Yanktonaise
Sioux. Their last Chief was Drifting Goose, who disre-
garded any treaties because he had not been present at
their signing. These Indians lived in dirt lodges made by
pusbing branches into the ground in a circle, bending them
together at the top and covering the whole with more bran-
ches and dirt. They stored their food in caves along the
river banks. Here too, was their burying ground. This area
was known as Drifting Goose’s Island.

éThe old chief was a master of the art of waging a cold
war.'é They didn’t kill anyone, but the constant harassment
scared out many settlers. It also persuaded the officials
of the Chicago, Northwestern Railroad to reroute the
railroad several miles to the west.

On June 17, 1879, President Hayes created the Drif-
ting Goose Reservation consisting of [.aPrairie and Tetonka
townships in Spink County and West Rondell township in
Brown County. In dJuly of 1880, the land was returned
to the public domain and Drifting Goose and his followers
went to Fort Thompson.

In 1880, a Charles Foster settled on the island and
the four log houses and post office beame known as Foster
City. Foster soon moved away and on May 26, 1881,
James Churchill became postmaster. He disliked Foster
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and wanted to rename the island. After studying the dic-
tionary for some time, he came up with the newly coined

name of Armadale.
Under succeeding owners, this 100 acre island became

a great community center. There was a dance hall, a
merry-go-round, baseball diarmmond with bleachers built into
the hillside, picnic grounds and restaurant; all of them well
patronized.

The banks were dug away on both sides of the river
and when the first Old Settler’s Picnic was held on July
4, 1884, guests crossed the river in a flat bottomed boat
nulled by hand-drawn cables. This spot was used later as
a ford. Eventually, a bridge was built there.

This was on the old military road leading from Fort
Pierre to Fort Sisseton. In 1856, Captain Breckenridge and
his troups passed over this place enroute to Fort Pierre from
Fort Ridgely, Minnesota.

Drifting Goose was a
quest at this picnic on July
4. 1884, and told how that
area had flooded and how
it would do so again. His
prediction came frue in
1897 when snow covered
the free tops and the
resulting flood covered the
island.

Chief Drifting Goose

Armadale Island was the site of the Sioux Indian
trading fairs. Tetons, Yanktons, Yanktonaise, and Santees
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met tribes from Minnesota and traded buffalo robes,
aﬂteiope skin shirts, leggings, horses acquired from the
Arikaras for walnut bows, red stone pipes, kettles, fire arms
and éother iterns.

The Armadale post office closed in 1890. Today, the
areaé is overgrown with timber and brush; roads have
deteriorated. The island can be reached by driving 3 miles
n@rth from Mellette on U. S, Highway 281 and then 212
miles east. The entrance is to the south after passing over
the bridge. The land description is Section 22, Township
120@ Range 63, LaPrairie Township, Spink County.

Clyde’s Mill was located three miles northeast of New
Ashton. There was a dam and mill pond, and near it, a
store. The mill stopped grinding flour in 1887 because of
inad{equate water. This mill had a capacity of 30 barrels
a day, was 60 x 40 feet and three stories high. It had two
wate}r wheeis and ground with stone burrs.

éAshton Roller Mills operated with artesian power;

capacity was 200 to 500 sacks of flour a day. It burned
in 1912

Nearby was Old Ashton, Spink County’s first County
seat éestabi%shed in 1879, Records disappeared from the
Courthouse one night and went to Redfield. The town
disintegrated. New Ashton is about a mile from the river.
Fischer’s Grove is a beautiful wooded area east of Redfield.
In 1879, the owner had a hotel and post office and plans
for a mill. Nearby is Indian Council Rock where Indians
met for councils and left red cloth for the departed ones.
There were dirt lodges there and Indians stopped there
while following the old Indian trail from Fort Pierre on the
way ?to Lakes Bigstone, Traverse and Breckenridge. The
rescue site of Abbie Gardner, white girl captured by Indians,
is inthis vicinity.

] L



T RO v ~
oo QA 5
5 e = Q3 oA
£ g E &
T.QWEDU ﬂD
O o= @
emw@mesﬁ
£F 9 ag &8
S 8P Gy T
dpﬂwy
: ©E 5 H.eE D
ﬁ%ﬁx o nnm..wﬁwﬁn
cw.a.@_ - nrﬂyrie
3T oy oy ¥oE
U.Htﬂlﬁu e
— B P E =
v of£ o887
hf@n?ﬁ@ m
mw S SR T B o
tﬁmﬁ.ﬂey [l
2 FE o0 Yoo |
%s@.ﬂm&m
0 et
viipidn
53855
&2
S@fﬂbil
.“ﬁﬂ.mrﬁ
£ 8 53 2m
Wk W O
o O T
25 8 5 3=
L (SR
.GOW Y
o o O s oW
o og s Y
& oy
SRR P L
o T ol SR el &




*Izﬁaﬁqﬂrcﬁ
_ﬁﬁéﬂgﬂlﬁ

YORKVILL

| ®

b :L GROTON

el
OST
OFFICE

5
oot
{

v

James River Sites in Brown County



